



MARÍA ALEJANDRA DONATO JIMÉNEZ

PRACTICE AREAS

Competition.

mdonato@gomezipinzon.com
+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext.

PROFILE

Attorney with more than six years of experience in antitrust and competition law, personal data, and technology. Has earned experience in these fields by providing advice to local and foreign clients in merger control procedures, and abuse of dominance and cartel investigations. María Alejandra worked for the national antitrust authority leading investigations, leniency programs, dawn raids, and conducting hearings. She also has experience advising technology and entertainment companies designing and executing strategies to comply with industry and privacy regulations. She is Professor at the Law School of Universidad El Bosque.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Junior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón, since 2024.
- Attorney, Superintendency of Industry and Commerce, 2023 – 2024.
- Professor, Universidad El Bosque, since 2022.
- Associate, Brigard Urrutia Abogados, 2019 – 2021.
- Intern Antitrust and Trademarks, OlarteMoure y Asociados, 2017 – 2019.

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992

EDUCATION

- Postgraduate degree in Regulation and Management of ICT, Telecommunications and the Digital Ecosystem, Universidad Externado de Colombia, 2023.
- Law, Universidad del Rosario, 2021.

LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English